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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COA!!LSION

In the Matter of

Ground Zero MUR 1803

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on January 4,
1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take
the following actions in MUR 1803:

1. Find no reason to believe that
Ground Zero violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 441b and 2 U.S.C. § 4414,
provisions of the Federal
Election Campaign Act, as
amended.
Approve the letters attached to the
First General Counsel's Report signed
January 2, 1985.

3. Close the file.

Commissioners Elliott, Harris, McDonald, McGarry and
Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner

Aikens did not cast a vote.

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 112-85, 12:49
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 1-2-85, 4:00
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

January 8, 1985

John T. Dolan

National Conservative Political
Action Committee

1001 Prince Street

Alexandria, Virginia 22314

RE: MUR 1803
Ground Zero

Dear Mr. Dolan:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of your complaint dated September 28, 1984 and determined that on
the basis of the information provided in your complaint there is
no reason to believe that a violation of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, ("the Act®”) has been committed.
Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the file in this
matter. The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant
to seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this
action. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a)(l) and 11 C.F.R. § 111.4.

Sincerely,

Associate GenerAl

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

January 8, 1985

Ground Zero

c/o Roger C. Molander
2335 King Place, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20007

RE: MUR 1803
Ground Zero

Dear Mr. Molander:

On October 12, 1984, the Commission notified you of a

complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Pederal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on January 4 , 1985 , determined that on
the basis of the information in the complaint, there is no reason
to believe that a violation of any statute within its
jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the Commission
closed its file in this matter. This matter will become a part
of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Associate Gendral Counsel

Earl A. Molander




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Office of the Commission Secretary
Office of General Counsel(tjgts

DATE January 2, 1985

SUBJECT: MUR 1803 - First General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commissicn Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS DISTRIBUTION

48 Hour Tally Vote Compliance
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Audit Matters

24 Hour No Objection Litigation
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Closed MUR Letters

Information Status Sheets
Sensitive

Non-Sensitive Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
Other below)
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FEDERAL B&SCTIOI COIIISBIOR
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C., 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF MUR 1803

TRANSMITTAL BY OGC DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED

TO THE COMMISSION: ILJ.Z;S'/.Q!SO BY OGC: October 5, 1984
DATE OF NOTIFICATION TO
RESPONDENT: October 12, 1984
STAFF MENBER: Matt Gerson

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: National Conservative Political Action
Committee
John 'Terry' Dolan

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Ground Zero
RELEVANT STATUTEBS: 2 U.S.C. § 431(8) (A) (1)

2 U.8.C. § 441b
U.8.C. § 4414

C.P.R. § 110.11(a) (1)
C.F.R. § 114.3(a) (1)
A0 1984-14

Miller v. American Telephone and Telegraph
Company, 507 P.2d 758 (3d4. Cir. 1974).

2
11
11

United States v. United Automobile Workers,
352 U.S. 5 ( )

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Public Records
FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

On October 5, 1984, the Federal Election Commission received

from the National Conservative Political Action Committee
(hereinafter "NCPAC") a complaint alleging that Ground Zero
(hereinafter "Gz") violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d by not including a
disclaimer statement on a direct mailer that allegedly advocated
Ronald Reagan's defeat. By its reference to AO 1984-14, NCPAC
has raised the question of whether GZ violated 2 U.S.C. 441b by
making expenditures in connection with a federal election and

distributing partisan material beyond the class of people that a




corporation may contact lawfully.
On November 27, 1984, the General Counsel's Office received
a telephone call from a Ground Zero representative., The
representative called from Oregon and stated that the District of
Columbia Not-for-Profit corporation currently exists primarily as
a legal entity. The complaint was mailed to the District of
Columbia address listed on Ground Zero's stationery on October 12,
1984, forwarded to Oregon, and claimed by the representative on
November 26, 1984. Ground Zero responded on December 14, 1984.
See Attachment 1.
II. FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS
Ground Zero is an organization concerned about the
proliferation of nuclear weapons. It considers itself a
"deliberately nonpartisan/non-advocacy program" that seeks to
inform the citizenry about the nation's policies relating to
nuclear war.
NCPAC alleges that the Gz direct mailer should have
contained a disclaimer statement. 2 U.S.C. § 4414 requires that
whenever any person makes an expenditure for the
purpose of financing communications expressly
advocating the election or defeat of a clearly
identified candidate, or solicits any contribution
through any ... direct mailing ...
the communication must indicate who paid for it, and where

required, who authorized such communication. The Commission's

regulations promulgated pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a) specify
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that a sponsor's identification ("disclaimer"”) must
be presented in a clear and conspicuous manner to give
the reader, observer or listener adequate notice of the
identity of the persons who paid for ... the
communication. 11 C.F.R. Section 110.11(a)(1).
Thus, the issues under 2 U.S8.C. 4414 and 11 C.F.R. § 110.11(a) (1)
are: (1) whether the communication expressly advocated Ronald
Reagan's defeat, or (2) whether the communication solicited
contributions for the purpose of influencing a federal election.
2 U.S.C. § 431(8) (A)(i). The answers to both these questions
rely on the Coomission's interpretation of the language Gz used
in its direct mailing.

Ground Zero's letter never mentions Ronald Reagan or any
candidate by name. It refers to the nation's nuclear policy
under, "a succession of U.S. presidents.”™ GZ believes the world
is confronting a dangerous situation as a result of nuclear

proliferation -- "Helping the 'people' understand the realities

of the nuclear war issue is what Ground Zero is about.” G2's

letter refers to the 1984 elections in the following ways:

(GZ) requires your full support if we are to reach
enough Americans to make a difference when it really
counts: in the 1984 presidential elections.

Make our democratic system responsive.

We will make sure that the 1984 election campaign is an
experience unprecedented in American electoral history
... At every campaign stop, candidates will be
challenged on all aspects of their program to prevent
nuclear war.

Every serious presidential candidate will discover that
political success depends on a willingness to describe
a thoughtful and coherent comprehensive national
strategy for preventing nuclear war. See Attachment 2.
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It is of primary importance that there is no express
advocacy in the direct mailer. 1In Buckley, the Supreme Court
held that in order for communications to be considered express
advocacy they must be unambiguously related to the campaign of a
particular federal candidate and must expressly advocate one's
election or defeat with terms such as "vote for”, "elect”, "vote
against®, and "defeat”. 1In the instant case, the solicitation's
lack of reference to Reagan's candidacy and lack of a message
expressly advocating Reagan's defeat places the solicitation
outside the strictures of 2 U.S.C. § 4414 in that regard.

In addition, because the General Counsel is of the opinion
that the communication did not solicit contributions for the
purpose of influencing a federal election, it is not governed by
2 U.S.C. § 4414 on that basis. The purpose was to generate funds
to sustain G2's effort at sharing its views with the public.
Since, as previously established, nothing in these communications
could be read as constituting any sort of electioneering, such
solicitations could not be said to have been for the purpose of
influencing a Federal election.

NCPAC has raised the possibility of a 2 U.S.C. § 441b
violation through its reference to AO 1984-14.1/ Ground Zero is

a Not-for-Profit corporation governed by District of Columbia law

1/ In AO 1984-14, the Commission ruled that a Not-for-Profit
membership organization could distribute to the general public a
voter quide compiling voting records of candidates and advocating
positions on issues, so long as it did not favor one candidate or
political party over another. The compilation was lawful because
the language did not evince, "an election-influencing purpose,®
i.e. noting that a certain candidate is easier to convince when
he's looking for votes then after he's safely in office.
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and may not make an expenditure in connection with a federal
election nor make partisan communications to non-members. It is
the General Counsel's view that G2's expenditures were not in
connection with the President's reelection campaign since there
is no nexus between the mailings and a federal election. See
Miller v. American Telephone and Telegraph Company, 507 F.2d 758
(1974) . Indeed, GZ makes no reference to any individual's
federal campaign in its mailing. Instead, it emphasizes the need
for the electorate to understand America's policies. There is no
*active electioneering®™ but only a discussion of the dangerous

situation the world is confronting. See United States v. United

Automobile Workers, 352 U.S. 567 (1957). Finally, because the
mailer contains only legislative and issue advocacy, it is not
partisan material and may be distributed beyong the statutorial
restricted class.
III. RECOMMENDATIONS
Find no reason to believe that Ground Zero violated
2 U.S.C. § 441b and 2 U.S.C. § 4414, provisions of the
Federal Election Campaign Act, as amended.

Approve the attached letters.
Close the file.

Chatlegku. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General/Counsel

achments
1. Ground Zero's response
2. Ground Zero's direct mailer
3. Letter to respondent
4. Letter to complainant
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December 12, 1984

Mr. Matthew Gerson
Federal Election Commission
" Washington, DC 20463

In Re: MYR1803

(%)
Dear Mr. Gerson:

As 1 explained to you on the phone, the enclosure reached
me in Portland, Oregon, on November 26, 1984. 1t was forwarded
from the address indicated. The Washington, D.C., office of
Ground Zero has been closed, and I am handling its affairs.

9

I have forwarded copies to Roger Molander and Marc E. Miller,
Chairman of the Ground Zero Board of Directors. They are still
in Washington, D.C. It reached them on December 1, 1984. On
behalf of Ground Zero, and acting at their direction, I hereby
assert that the charges against Ground Zero are without foundation
and urge that they be dismissed.

206

I have examined carefully the fund-raising appeal letter on
which the NCPAC complaint is based. Nowhere do I see the slightest
evidence to support the charges in paragraph 4 of the NCPAC letter
dated September 28, 1984.

Nor is this a "voter guide" as mentioned in paragraph 5 of
that letter. Even if it could be construed as such, nowhere does
it "imply a right or wrong answer or a weak record." 1In fact,
no mention is made of President Reagan in the entire four pages
of the Roger Molander letter.

350405

In further support of the assertion that the charges should
be dismissed, please note page 4, paragraph 6, of the letter
which emphasizes the uniform and even treatment of the nuclear war
issue, which has been our long-standing guide. 1In fact, until this
NCPAC charge, our "...deliberately nonpartisan/non-advocacy
program..." has never been challenged.

The letter is an invocation to the recipient to (1) involve
him/herself in the political process in order to participate in
decision-making in those decisions that will affect his/her own
future, but to do so from a position of greater information than
he/she now possesses; and (2) to contribute to an organization
that will educate others to do the same.

GROUND ZERO e 806 15th Street. N W_, Suite 421. Washington. D.C 20005 ¢ (202) 638-7402
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This letter was mailed to potential contributors in the
spring of 1984. The last mail date was early in March, 1984,

at a time when only the Democratic Presidential nomination was
contested.

In sum, there are no grounds for the charges and we urge
immediate dismissal.

We have deferred a decision on the matter of appointing a
general counsel, not only because we do not believe the charges
against Ground Zero are serious enough to warrant such a move,
but also because the organization is without the resources to
pay one.

Sincerely.

Earl A. Molander

for

GROUND ZERO
Post Office Box 19329

Portland, Oregon 19329
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806 15th Street, N.W.. = /  Washington, D.C. 20005

Dear Friend,

Do you think that going from 0 to 50,000 nuclear
weapons in the world in 37 years is a human success story?

Do you think that expansion of the "Nuclear Club" from

a half dozen nations today to perhaps twenty by the end of the
century will make you and your family safer?

Do you think that one summit meeting between the presi-

dents of the United States and the Soviet Union in the last eight
years gives us much hope for reigning in the nuclear arms race?

Neither do I.

Do you think that bringing the energy, common sense, and
"can-do® attitude of the American people to bear on the problem
of nuclear war will help us -- as a nation and as the dominant
species on this planet -- to find a new path away from the
devastation of nuclear war?

So do I.

So would Daniel Webster, were he still around. That
great American statesman rightly proclaimed:

Nothing will ruin the country if the people
themselves undertake its safety, and i
can save it if they leave it in any

but their own.

The terrible jeopardy in which we find our nation today
is unquestionably in part the result of "the people” -- the
sensible citizens of the United States -- having left their
security exclusively in the hands of others for far too long.

.+ in the hands of a succession of U.S. presidents who
promised us safety and then yielded to the conventional wisdom
of their appointed advisors.

.. in the hands, therefore, of a narrow community of
national security experts whose unquestioning adherence to the
centuries-old strategy of "if you hit me, you're gonna be sorry"”

has led us into a game of suicidal leapfrog with the Russians
(whose experts are no more far-sighted than our own).
As you probably suspect, there is no single simple route

out of our current dilemma -- but if American citizens will
apply their survival instinct and common sense, this nation can

(over, please)
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forge a fundamentally new path away from the precipice of nuclear
war.

In Webster's own words, we the people must take our safety
back into our own hands after nearly four decades. Call it the
Second American Revolution. R 1

With your help, Ground Zero can make it happen. We have a
concrete, well thought-out program for turning this nation --
and this whole beleaguered planet -- away from nuclear war.

During the seven years I worked on strategic nuclear weapons
policy on the National Security Council staff at the White House,
I saw first-hand how haphazardly critical national policies --
policies which affect the survival of my children -- are made.

That's why I founded Ground Zero.

I saw what wvas missing in the Government's process for setting
policies relating to nuclear war, and I saw that the path to safety
lies in making our American democracy work as it was meant to.

Thomas Jefferson wrote the prescription:

I know of no safe depository of the ultimate powers of the society but the
people themselves; and if we think them not enlightened enough to exercise
their control with a wholesome discretion, the remedy is not take it from
them, but to inform their discretion by education.

The language is quaint, but the message is pure Nuclear Age.
This architect of the first American Revolution put his confidence.
in the innate wisdom of the broad spectrum of Americans. He felt
that once we understand the realities of a problem, our good sense
will lead us to a consensus on a solution -- a solution that will
work.

I agree. Helping "the people” understand the realities of the
nuclear war issue is what Ground Zero is about. It is a critical

role, and one that requires ur full support if we are to reach
enough Americans to make a 3¥%ference wﬁgn it really counts:

in the 1984 presidential elections.

Even as I write, Ground Zero activists are hard at work in the
early primary states, empowering citizens to take their safety back
into their own hands. This critical effort--helping people master
the nuclear war issue and make our democratic system responsive--
will continue across the country right through Election Day.

Between the program our nationwide grassroots network is running
with and our new book, HOPE: FACING THE MUSIC ON NUCLEAR WAR IN THE
1984 ELECTIONS, we will make sure that the 1984 election campaign is
an experience unprecedented in American electoral history.

At every campaign stop, candidates will be challenged on all
aspects of their program to prevent nuclear war--including their

(to the next page, please)
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-Soviet relations, the overridin
questions and demand concrete, straightforward answers.

No evasion, no inconsistency, no simplistic "panacea,” no glib
promise, no unrealistic proposal will go unchallenged.

Every serious presidential candidate will discover that political
success depends on a willingness to describe a thoughtful and coherent

comprehensive national strateqy for preventing nuclear war.

In other words, the 1984 presidential election can be made a
virtual citizens' referendum on the best approach to
nuclear war. 2 on the boot Approdch £9 prevanting

You probably think that goal sounds pretty ambitious, but if
you will join us in this most important of human enterprises, we
can make it happen.

We have to make it happen. If 1984 is "business as usual"
in American politics -- with empty rhetoric and the manipulation of
issues by the candidates -- we are going to end up with nuclear
war policy as usual for four more years.

You might wonder at this point what makes Ground Zero think
we can bring the number and diversity of Americans to confront
this issue that will make the critical difference in 1984.

Well, here's what we've accomplished so far:

In 1982, we got over a million Americans to actively “"take on" the
nuclear war issue through direct participation in Ground Zero Week
educational events in over 650 cities and towns nationwide. The
media responded with substantive coverage of the issue, as well as
the Week, that helped educate at least 50 million more citizens.

Our 1982 primer, NUCLEAR WAR: WHAT'S IN IT FOR YOU?, has sold well
over 300,000 copies and is still going strong.

Church, civic, high school, college, and ad hoc groups in over
2,000 U.S. communities played our innovative Firebreaks War/Peace
Game in 1983. Participants gained a solid understanding of how--
and how easily--an international crisis could slide into nuclear
conflict. More important, they learned what kinds of U.S. actions

and policies can reduce the threat of nuclear war.

Our 1983 primer, WHAT ABOUT THE RUSSIANS--AND NUCLEAR WAR?, and a
pilot "What about the Russians?" Week educational project con-
firmed that Americans from across the political spectrum are
ready, willing, and able to to take on the question of how to deal
with the Soviet Union. (Now, if we an only get the presidential
candidates to do the same....).

On November 21, 1983, Ground Zero's Viewing Guide helped millions
of Americans turn the trauma of "The Day After" into a positive
learning experience on the prevention of nuclear war.

(over, please)
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And that, as they say, is just for starters.

The 1984 election campaign will be a critical test of our
ability to decide, as a nation, which strategies for survival in the
Nuclear Age are most promising. To make those decisions thought-
fully--and we can't afford to do otherwise--we must demand that each
of the candidates submit for our examination a concrete, coherent,
and comgreﬁens!vu set of policies for grcventIng nuclear war.

Orchestratin§ that demand, and giving it substance and structure,
are the goals of Ground Zero's major 1984 programs.

o Aggressive promotion of our revised Firebreaks War/Peace Game is
bringing a wide variety of groups into the nuclear war issue with
a vehicle that is fascinating as well as educational.

The insights gained in the game will prepare citizens to join our
activists in a full range of 1984 election projects--voter and
media briefings on the “"firebreak"™ issues, candidate forums, and
Ground Zero's national grassroots Election Connection.

All these projects are aimed at forming a large and diverse
"critical mass"” of Americans who demand straight talk from the
candidates before they vote. :

Let's put it this way: A full-scale nuclear war today would kill
at least 140,000,000 Americans--Republicans and Democrats, liberals
and conservatives, independents and people who never vote at all.
That makes preventing nuclear war everybody's business.

So, Ground Zero's deliberately nonpartisan/non-advocacy program
is also everybody's business. As millions of Americans are disco-
vering, the facts of nuclear war speak persuasively for themselves.

But make no mistake. What we are talking about is indeed a
revolution--millions upon millions of citizens saying, in effect,
"I'm scared, and 1984 is the year I help turn things around."

This revolution is going to take everyone's hel and right now
I am asking for yours. Ground Zero will make a difference this year
—-how big a difference will depend in part on your support.

Sincerely,

VRS

Rogerzg. Molander
Executive Director

P.S. Given Ground Zero's education mission, I would be remiss in seeking
your support without giving you an opportunity to learn more about
the nuclear war issue yourself. I am pleased, therefore, to offer
our primer, NUCLEAR WAR: WHAT'S IN IT FOR YOU? to all contributors
of $25 or more.

I think you'll find this book readable, informative and very helpful
in ordering the welter of facts associated with the nuclear war
issue. By supporting Ground Zero and becoming especially well
informed on the issue, you'll be contributing to the prevention of
nuclear war in two critical ways. Please act now.
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Roger Molander, former nuclear strategist
for the White louse's National Security Coun-
cil, now is executive director of “Ground Zero,”
@ nuclear wear educetion project.
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In nuclear jargon, Ground Zero is the point where a nuclear weapon is detonated.
In survival jargon, it marks a beginning.

We should, ; it th t » back the edge. Mana
e should, we must, make it the first step on the way back from the edge mm

Dear Roger Molander:

| agree that “‘the experts™ have already brought us 100 close to the brink of nuclear war. Count me in for the Second
American Revolution. | want to

support Ground Zeco's.critical.efiorts-0.heln the citizens of this neion ind & peth awey
from nuclear war. my tax-deductibie contribution to Ground Zero. -
O s1s mm/_ O ss0 O s1w00 OOther s

JFor membership contributions of $25 or more Ground Zero will send you NUCLEAR WAR: WHAT'S IN IT FOR YOU?, an
essential book for every concemned American who wants the clsar, unbiased facts about nucieer war.

IN A DEMOCRACY, PREVENTING NUCLEAR WAR IS EVERYBODY'S BUSINESS

| would aiso ke to get involved in Ground Zero activities in my community. Please send me information on:
[J FIREBREAKS ii: A War-Peace Game

D&mm:mmbrmmmwummaocﬁMlmmsnmmlmm
U.S. strategy for preventing nuciear war.

Home Area Code/Phone Number Work Area Code/Phone Number

GROUND ZERO ¢ 806 15th Street, N.W., Suite 421 ¢ Washington, D.C. 20005
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You can help make sure that
“The Day After” nuclear war

never comes.

Join the Second American Revolution.

_/
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December 12, 1984

Mr. Matthew Gerson
Federal Election Commission
Washington, DC 20463

In Re: MYR1803

Dear Mr. Gerson:

As I explained to you on the phone, the enclosure reached
me in Portland, Oregon, on November 26, 1984. It was forwarded
from the address indicated. The Washington, D.C., office of
Ground Zero has been closed, and I am handling its affairs.

I have forwarded copies to Roger Molander and Marc E. Miller,
Chairman of the Ground Zero Board of Directors. They are still
in Washington, D.C. It reached them on December 1, 1984. On
behalf of Ground Zero, and acting at their direction, 1 hereby
assert that the charges against Ground Zero are without foundation
and urge that they be dismissed.

I have examined carefully the fund-raising appeal letter on
which the NCPAC complaint is based. Nowhere do I see the slightest
evidence to support the charges in paragraph 4 of the NCPAC letter
dated September 28, 1984.

Nor is this a "voter guide" as mentioned in paragraph 5 of
that letter. Even if it could be construed as such, nowhere does
it "imply a right or wrong answer or a weak record." 1In fact,
no mention is made of President Reagan in the entire four pages
of the Roger Molander letter.

In further support of the assertion that the charges should
be dismissed, please note page 4, paragraph 6, of the letter
which emphasizes the uniform and even treatment of the nuclear war
issue, which has been our long-standing guide. In fact, until this
NCPAC charge, our "...deliberately nonpartisan/non-advocacy
program..." has never been challenged.

The letter is an invocation to the recipient to (1) involve
him/herself in the political process in order to participate in
decision-making in those decisions that will affect his/her own
future, but to do so from a position of greater information than
he/she now possesses; and (2) to contribute to an organization
that will educate others to do the same.

GROUND ZERO ¢ 806 15th Street, N.W._, Suite 421, Washington. D.C. 20005 ¢ (202) 638-7402




This letter was mailed to potential contributors in the
spring of 1984. The last mail date was early in March, 1984,
at a time when only the Democratic Presidential nomination was
contested.

In sum, there are no grounds for the charges and we urge
immediate dismissal.

We have deferred a decision on the matter of appointing a
general counsel, not only because we do not believe the charges
against Ground Zero are serious enough to warrant such a move,
but also because the organization is without the resources to
pay one.

Sincerely,

Y Y

for

GROUND ZERO
Post Office Box 19329

Portland, Oregon 19329




Earl A. Molander

GROUND ZERO
@ost Office Box 19329

ggrtland, Oregon 19329

o
o™

Mr. Matthew Gerson
Federal Election Commission

Washington, DC 20463




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D C 20463

MEMORANDUM
TO: Office of the Commission Secretary

FROM: Office of General Counse;sz:x_

DATE: _October 18, 1934
SUBJECT: HUR 1803 = Memo to COMM

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS DISTRIBUTION

48 Hour Tally Vote Compliance
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Audit Matters

24 Hour No Objection Litigation
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Closed MUR Letters

Information Status Sheets
Sensitive

Non-Sensitive Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
below)

BouneTaltly
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

October 18, 1984

The Commission
Charles N, Steele m

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counse

SUBJECT: MUR 1803 - Ground Zero

The National Conservative Political Action Committee alleges
that the Ground Zero violated 2 U.S.C.$ 4414. That statute
requires that:

Whenever any person makes an expenditure for the
purpose of financing communications expressly
advocating the election or defeat of a clearly
identified candidate or solicits any contribution...
through general public political advertising...

the Communication must indicate who paid for it, and where
required, who authorized such communication.

The issues presented are whether the communication expressly
advocated Ronald Reagan's defeat and whether the communication
solicited contributions for the purpose of influencing a federal
election. 2 U.S.C. § 431(8)(A)(i). While the respondent's
communication criticized the Reagan administration, it did not
expressly advocate Reagan's defea:. However, while Ground Zero
definitely solicited contributions in order to advocate positions
contrary to those of the Administration, it is uncertain whether
the language utilized fell within the statute's purview. It
will, therefore, be necessary for the Commission to review the
communication's pertinent language before rendering a reason to
believe determination.

In addition, we are unable to discern the respondent
organization's corporate structure at this time. Because § 441b
violations may be involved, we will wait until the fifteen day
response period expires before providing the Commission with a
complete analysis of this allegation.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

October 12, 1984

SPECIAL DELIVERY
UESTED

Roger C. Molander
Executive Director
Ground Zero

806 -15th Street, N.W.
washington, D.C. 20005

MUR 1803

*e

Dear Mr. Molander:

This letter is to notify you that on October 5, 1984, the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges
that you and Ground Zero violated certain sections of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of
o the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR
1803. Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

. Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing, that no action should be taken against you and Ground
0 Zero in connection with this matter. You may respond to the
allegations made against you within 15 days of receipt of this
= letter. The complaint may be dismissed by the Commission prior
< to receipt of the response if the alleged violations are not
under the jurisdiction of the Commission or if the evidence
(= submitted does not indicate that a violation of the Act has been
committed. Should the Commission dismiss the complaint, you and
L 4 Ground Zero will be notified by mailgram. If no response is
et filed within the 15 day statutory requirement, the Commission may
take further action based on available information.

You are encouraged to respond to this notification promptly.
In order to facilitate an expeditious response to this
notification, we have enclosed a pre-addressed, postage paid,
special delivery envelope.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
.Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.




=24

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.8.C. § 437g(a)(4) (B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
commission, in writing, that you wish the matter to be made
public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by sending a letter of
representation stating the name, address and telephone number of
such counsel, and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive
any notifications and other communications from the Commission.

If you have any questions, please contact Matthew Gerson,
the staff person assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4143.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

General Counsel
Rz (l\;\l
J

ol ST o
’.-/v S LAy e ey (S
Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures
Complaint
Procedures
Envelope




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, DC 20463

October 12, 1984

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

John T. Dolan

National Chairman

National Conservative
Political Action Committee

1001 Prince Street

Alexandria, Virginia 22314

Dear Mr. Dolan:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
which we received on October 5, 1984, against Roger C. Molander
and Ground Zero which alleges violations of the Federal Election
Campaign laws. A staff member has been assigned to analyze your
allegations. The respondent(s) will be notified of this
complaint within 24 hours. You will be notified as soon as the
Commission takes final action on your complaint. Should you have
or receive any additional information in this matter, please
forward it to this Office. For your information, we have
attached a brief description of the Commission's procedures for
handling complaints.

7

20

Please be advised that this matter shall remain confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A)
unless the respondent notifies the Commission in writing that
they wish the matter to be made public.

7405

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

=V aEE L A ‘/Aﬂ - . <4
N e /‘ \J’ el

By: Kenneth A. Gross <l

Associate General Counsel

Enclosure



General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W. i
Washington, D.C. 20463 (55

=
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Dear Sir:

This letter constitutes a complaint filed pursuant to 2
U.S.C. 437 by the National Conservative Political Action
Committee ("NCPAC"), a registered independent political action
committee, against Ground Zero, or Ground Z2ero Fund, Inc. (*G2"),
which has apparently violated the provisions of 2 U.S.C. 4414 in
making expenditures for the purpose of financing communications
which expressly advocate the defeat of Ronald Reagan.

Attached hereto and made a part of this complaint is a
copy of a direct mailing produced by GZ which violates 2 U.S.C.
441d. The name and address of the recipient of the mailing have
been excised; no other alterations to the mailing have been made.

NCPAC has reason to believe that this communication was
mailed to the general public.

NCPAC has reviewed the records of the Commission and
ascertained that GZ is not a registered political action
committee.

The lack of an outright admonition to vote against
President Reagan in the upcoming Presidential election does not
defeat the clear intent and purpose of GZ in advocating the
defeat of President Reagan as set forth in the enclosed direct
mailing.

NCPAC notes that by AO 1984-14, the Commission ruled
that a membership organization which compiled voter guides may
not distribute such material to the general public if they imply
a right or wrong answer or a weak record. In that same advisory




Federal Election Commission
September 28, 1984
Page Two

opinion it was noted that favoring one candidate over the other
in the context of an election indicates an election-influencing

purpose.
Very truly yours,

NATIONAL CORSERVATIVE POLITICAL
ACTION COMMITTEE

By: /\L—”‘

Dolan, Chalrman

COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA )
CITY OF ALEXANDRIA ) to-wit:

Ckﬁu‘u,
Sworn to before me this ZEI day of September, 1984,
by JOEN T. DOLAN, as Chairman of National Conservative Political

Action Committee, under the penalty of perjury and subject to the
provisions of section 1001 of Title 118 of the United States

Code.
Not;ry PuSIgc ;

My Commission Expires:IUQy@6




806 15th Street, N.W., = v Washington, D.C. 20008

Dear Friend,

Do you think that going from 0 to 50,000 nuclear
weapons in the world in 37 years is a human success story?
Do you think that expansion of the "Nuclear Club" from

a half dozen nations today to perhaps twenty by the end of the
century will make you and your family safer?

Do you think that one summit meeting between the presi-
dents of the United States and the Soviet Union in the last eight
years gives us much hope for reigning in the nuclear arms race?

Neither do I.

Do you think that bringing the energy, common sense, and
*can-do" attitude of the American people to bear on the problem
of nuclear war will help us -- as a nation and as the dominant
species on this planet -- to find a new path away from the
devastation of nuclear war?

Sodo I.

So would Daniel Webster, were he still around. That
great American statesman rightly proclaimed:

Nothing will ruin the country if the people
themselves undertake its safety, and i
can save it if they leave it in any

but their own.

The terrible jeopardy in which we find our nation today
is unquestionably in part the result of “the people" -- the
sensible citizens of the United States -- having left their
gsecurity exclusively in the hands of others for far too long.

... in the hands of a succession of U.S. presidents who
promised us safety and then yielded to the conventional wisdom
of their appointed advisors.

«++. in the hands, therefore, of a narrow community of
national security experts whose unquestioning adherence to the
centuries-old strategy of "if you hit me, you're gonna be sorry"
has led us into a game of suicidal leapfrog with the Russians
(whose experts are no more far-sighted than our own) .

As you probably suspect, there is no single simple route
out of our current dilemma -- but if American citizens will
apply their survival instinct and common sense, this nation can

(over, please)
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'forge a fundamentally new path away from the procipice‘éf nuclear
war.

In Webster's own words, we the people must take our safety
back into our own hands after nearly four decades. Call it the
Second American Revolution.

With your help, Ground Zero can make it happen. We have a
concrete, well thought-out program for turning this nation --
and this whole beleaguered planet -- away from nuclear war.

During the seven years I worked on strategic nuclear weapons
policy on the National Security Council staff at the White House,
I saw first-hand how haphazardly critical national policies --
policies which affect the survival of my children -- are made.

That's why I founded Ground Zero.

I saw what was missing in the Government's process for setting
policies relating to nuclear war, and I saw that the path to safety
lies in making our American democracy work as it was meant to.

Thomas Jefferson wrote the prescription:

I know of no safe depository of the ultimate powers of the society but the
people themselves; and if we think them not enlightened enough to exercise
their control with a wholesome discretion, the remedy is not take it from
them, but to inform their discretion by education.

The language is quaint, but the message is pure Nuclear Age.
This architect of the first American Revolution put his confidence
in the innate wisdom of the broad spectrum of Americans. He felt
that once we understand the realities of a problem, our good sense
will lead us to a consensus on a solution -- a solution that will
work.

I agree. Helping "the people"” understand the realities of the
nuclear war issue is what Ground Zero is about. It is a critical
role, and one that requires your full support if we are to reach
enough Americans to make a aifference when 1t really counts:
in the 1984 presidential elections.

Even as I write, Ground Zero activists are hard at work in the
early primary states, empowering citizens to take their safety back
into their own hands. This critical effort--helping people master
the nuclear war i1ssue and make our democratic system responsive--
will continue across the country right through Election Day.

Between the program our nationwide grassroots network is running
with and our new book, HOPE: FACING THE MUSIC ON NUCLEAR WAR IN THE
1984 ELECTIONS, we will make sure that the 1984 election campaign is
an experience unprecedented 1n American electoral history.

At every campaign stop, candidates will be challenged on all
aspects of their program to prevent nuclear war--including their

(to the next page, please)
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approach to U.S.-Soviet relations, the overriding issue in reducing

" the threat of a ay after"--by people who know enough to ask tough

questions and demand concrete, straightforward answers.

No evasion, no inconsistency, no simplistic "panacea,” no glib
promise, no unrealistic proposal will go unchallenged.

Every serious presidential candidate will discover that political
success depends on a willingness to describe a thouqhtful and coherent

In other words, the 1984 presidential election can be made a
virtual citizens' referendum on st approach to
nuclear war. i

You probably think that goal sounds pretty ambitious, but if
you will join us in this most important of human enterprises, we

can make it happen.

We have to make it happen. If 1984 is "business as usual®
in American politics -- with empty rhetoric and the manipulation of
issues by the candidates -- we are going to end up with nuclear
war policy as usual for four more years.

You might wonder at this point what makes Ground Zero think
we can bring the number and diversity of Americans to confront
this issue that will make the critical difference in 1984.

Well, here's what we've accomplished so far:

In 1982, we got over a million Americans to actively "take on" the
nuclear war issue through direct participation in Ground Zero Week
educational events in over 650 cities and towns nationwide. The
media responded with substantive coverage of the issue, as well as
the Week, that helped educate at least 50 million more citizens.

Our 1982 primer, NUCLEAR WAR: WHAT'S IN IT FOR YOU?, has sold well
over 300,000 copies and is still going strong.

Church, civic, high school, college, and ad hoc groups in over
2,000 U.S. communities played our innovative Firebreaks War/Peace
Game in 1983. Participants gained a solid understanding of how--
and how easily--an international crisis could slide into nuclear
conflict. More important, they learned what kinds of U.S. actions
and policies can reduce the threat of nuclear war.

Our 1983 primer, WHAT ABOUT THE RUSSIANS-~-AND NUCLEAR WAR?, and a
pilot "What about the Russians?" Week educational project con-
firmed that Americans from across the political spectrum are
ready, willing, and able to to take on the question of how to deal
with the Soviet Union. (Now, if we an only get the presidential
candidates to do the same....)

On November 21, 1983, Ground Zero's Viewing Guide helped millions
of Americans turn the trauma of "The Day After" into a positive
learning experience on the prevention of nuclear war.

(over, please)
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And that, as théy say, is just for starters.

The 1984 election campaign will be a critical test of our
ability to decide, as a nation, which strategies for survival in the
Nuclear Age are most promising. To make those decisions thought-
fully--and we can't afford to do otherwise--we must demand that each

of the candidates submit for our examination a concrete, coherent,

and co reﬁensIvg”set of licies for preventing nuclear war.
Orchestrating that demand, and giving it substance and structure,

are the goals of Ground Zero's major 1984 programs.

o Aggressive promotion of our revised Firebreaks War/Peace Game is
bringing a wide variety of groups into the nuclear war issue with
a vehicle that is fascinating as well as educational.

The insights gained in the game will prepare citizens to join our
activists in a full range of 1984 election projects--voter and
media briefings on the "firebreak" issues, candidate forums, and
Ground Zero's national grassroots Election Connection.

All these projects are aimed at forming a large and diverse
"critical mass” of Americans who demand straight talk from the
candidates before they vote.

Let's put it this way: A full-scale nuclear war today would kill
at least 140,000,000 Americans--Republicans and Democrats, liberals
and conservatives, independents and people who never vote at all.
That makes preventing nuclear war everybody's business.

So, Ground Zero's deliberately nonpartisan/non-advocacy program
is also everybody's business. As millions of Americans are disco-
vering, the facts of nuclear war speak persuasively for themselves.

But make no mistake. What we are talking about is indeed a
revolution--millions upon millions of citizens saying, in effect,
“"I'm scared, and 1984 is the year I help turn things around."”

This revolution is going to take everyone's help, and right now
I am asking for yours. Ground 2ero will make a difference this year
--how big a difference will depend in part on your support.
Sincerely,

e e e

Rogerzg. Molander
Executive Director

P.S. Given Ground Zero's education mission, I would be remiss in seeking
your support without giving you an opportunity to learn more about
the nuclear war issue yourself. I am pleased, therefore, to offer
our primer, NUCLEAR WAR: WHAT'S IN IT FOR YOU? to all contributors
of $25 or more.

I think you'll find this book readable, informative and very helpful
in ordering the welter of facts associated with the nuclear war
issue. By supporting Ground Zero and becoming especially well
informed on the issue, you'll be contributing to the prevention of
nuclear war in two critical ways. Please act now.
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In nuclear jargon, Ground Zero is the point where a nuclear weapon is detonated.
In survival jargon, it marks a beginning.

We should, we must, make it the first step on the way back from the edge. —Judy Mana
The Washingten Pest

Dear Roger Molander:

| agree that “the experts’ have aiready brought us 100 close to the brink of nuciear war. Court me in for the Second
MW.IMbWMdMMNQMW

from nuciear war. my tax-deductible contribution to Ground Zerg.
Qs M’g*"’” O sso O swo OOther

J¥cFor membership contributions of $25 or more Ground Zero will send you NUCLEAR WAR: WHAT'S IN IT FOR YOU?, an
essential book for every concerned American who wants the clear, unbiased facts about nucieer war.

IN A DEMOCRACY, PREVENTING NUCLEAR WAR IS EVERYBODY'S BUSINESS

| would aiso like to get invoived in Ground Zero activities in my community. Please send me information on:
) FIREBREAKS Ii: A War-Peace Game

(O Ground Zero's program for making the 1984 presidential election a virtual citizens referendum on a comprehensive
U.S. strategy for preventing nuclear war.

Home Area Code/Phone Number Work Area Code/Phone Number

GROUND ZERO e 806 15th Street, N.W., Suite 421 ¢ Washington, D.C. 20005
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You can help make sure that
“The Day After” nuclear war

never comes.

Join the Second American Revolution.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET NW
WASHINGTON.OC. 20463

THIS IS THE BEGIRIING OF MUR #___ 2205
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